
  

  

    

 
To:   David Law    
   Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group  
   dlaw@hpe.com 
 
CC:   Bob Voss    
   Chair, ODVA’s Physical Layer SIG for EtherNet/IP 
   Bob.Voss@panduit.com 
 
   Adrienne Meyer   
   VP of Operations and Membership, ODVA, Inc.  
   ameyer@ODVA.org 
   
   Konstantinos Karachalios  
   Secretary, IEEE-SA Standards Board; Secretary, IEEE-SA Board of Governors 
   sasecretary@ieee.org 
 
   Paul Nikolich    
   Chair, IEEE 802 LMSC 
   p.nikolich@ieee.org 
 
   Adam Healey    
   Vice-chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group  
   adam.healey@broadcom.com 
 
   Pete Anslow    
   Secretary, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group  
   panslow@ciena.com 
 
   George Zimmerman   
   Chair, IEEE P802.3cg Task Force 
   george@cmephyconsulting.com 
 
From:   Al Beydoun    
   President and Executive Director, ODVA, Inc. 
   abeydoun@ODVA.org  
 
Date:   September 5, 2019 
 
Subject: Request for latest draft of IEEE P802.3cg  
 
Dear Mr. Law,  
 
We request a copy of the most current draft of IEEE P802.3cg to assist the development process of 
ODVA standards. Specifically, ODVA intends to create normative references to the final IEEE P802.3cg 
specification within The EtherNet/IP Specification, and receipt of the most current draft of IEEE P802.3cg 
will ensure that the output of the Special Interest Groups (SIGs) is aligned appropriately. 
 
We look forward to continued cooperation with IEEE 802.3. 
 
Sincerely,  
Al Beydoun, Ph.D.   
President and Executive Director, ODVA, Inc. 
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